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'RE: UFTR Physical Security Plan >

Docket No. 59-83 0's #

Dear Mr. Tedesco: - p
In response to your request for revisions and additional information to
.the University of Florida Training Reactor Physical Security Plan, enclosed
are pertinent changes made to the Physical Security Plan. These changes
comply with 10 CFR 73.67 and are submitted in accordance with the procedures
of Regulatory Guide 5.59.

The pages to be inserted and removed from the UFTR PSP are:

Page No. Action

111 Remove Rev. 4, Insert Rev. 5
*

8-1, 8-2, 8-3, 8-4 Remove Rev. 4, Insert Rev. 5
12-2, 12-3, 12-4 Remove Rev. 4, Insert Rev. 5
27-1, 27-2, 27-3 Insert

Please let ce know if further information is required.

Sincerely yours,

f fus

M.sJ.hflaz
Professdr and Directer of
Nuclear Facilities

Approved by: Alan M. Jacobs
Chairman

enclosures (9 copies of the changes to the Physical Seccrit.y Plan)
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